

Brandon Yates

Senior Videographer

<https://brandyates.net/>

70346 Groundsel
Sisters, OR 97759
Yatesb12@georgefox.edu



My passion is videography media excellence and positive results for more than 10 years.

BA Degree in Cinema & Media Communications from George Fox University.

Produced creative and technical video projects for clients large and small including Nike, Comcast, and many others in a variety of industry sectors.

I am always on the lookout for opportunities to expand my skill set and further grow in my career and expertise.

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Cinema and Media Communication
George Fox University, Newberg, OR

April 30th, 2016

Work Experience

Lead Media Editor

The Hidden Touch Studios, Sisters, OR

August 2019-July 2021

Responsible for editing and creating a visual story with all media that was captured by the company. This includes; HDR photography, videography, aerial drone media, 360 VR and 3D home tours through *Matterport* and *Zillow 3D Home*. Responsibilities also entailed traveling to sites for media capture, direct production shoots and logging & maintaining equipment/cameras.

Audio/Visual Technician

PSAV, Orlando, FL

Nov 2018-Nov 2019

Audio/Visual Tech for *Presentation Services Audio Visual*. PSAV is the largest audio/visual provider service in the country. Created a professional media environment for high-profile clientele's vision.

Videographer/Photographer

Discovery Cove, Orlando, FL

Nov 2016-Nov 2018

Videographer & Photographer at Discovery Cove. Responsible for capturing future memories around guests and animals as well as providing guest services.

Lead Videographer/Audio

Transport Evolved, CES, Las Vegas, NV

January 2018 and 2020

A weeklong onsite video production for Transport Evolved at the Consumer Electronics Show. Responsible for lighting, video and sound capturing for interviews/reviews on the show floor. Lead a media production team for the entirety of the expo. CES is the largest tech convention in the world with 180,000 attendees annually.

Assistant Editor

Vista Film & Video Inc, Portland, OR

April 2010-Oct 2016

Provided Comcast and the Portland Trail Blazers valuable, reliable and secure production media.

Skills

- Over 10 years of various media production and creation experience
- Directs and participates in multiple production roles for several events
- Works independently and in a team environment
- Incorporates key design principles: storytelling, composition, pacing, sound, lighting, and typography
- Adaptable, organized, and reliable
- Experienced with video, audio and photo production workflows
- Proficient in Adobe Creative Cloud Suite, Final Cut Pro 7 and X, Avid, ProTools, Microsoft Suite, Windows OS and Mac OS

References

Jet Cowan

Owner of The Hidden Touch Studios

jet@thehiddentouch.com

<https://thehiddentouch.com/>

541-788-3868

Nikki Gordon-Bloomfield

Founder/Editor of Transport Evolved

nikki@transportevolved.com

<https://transportevolved.com/>

503-750-3230

Dennis Muscato, MS

Retired Faculty

Western University of Health Sciences

College of Osteopathic Medicine of the Pacific Northwest

dennismuscato@gmail.com

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/dennismuscato>

541-760-3837

Ralph Cunningham

Producer/Director of Vista Film & Video Inc.

ralph@vistafilmandvideo.com

www.vistafilmandvideo.com

503-320-2427